
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Franklin, Tom K. <Tom.K.Franklin@tetratech.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 1:27 PM 
To: Terry Gregston (Terry_Gregston@blm.gov); Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: pellis@conchoresources.com; Joshua Russo (jrusso@concho.com); Tavarez, Ike 
Subject: COG-Soil Bore Drilling 

Tetra Tech will be on location to install soil bores and collect samples at the Lightning 24 Federal Com #1 

Location: 

Unit B Sec 24 T-25S R-26E 

Starting January 16, 2013 

Estimated Time to complete 1 day 

In the event our proposed schedule changes, I will send you a follow up email. If you have any questions, please contact 
me. Thank You 

Thomas Franklin j Field Geologist 
Phone: 432.682.4559 | Cell:432,S61.9826 
tom.k.franklin@tetratech.com 
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communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. I? you are not the intended recipi< 
bv replying to this messaee and then delete it from your system. 
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